





TYLER HARRIS

PRODUCT DESIGN

CONTACT

-  310-895-3513
-  tylerharrisdesign@gmail.com
-  www.tylerharrisdesign.com
-  Atlanta, GA

SKILLS

- User Experience
- UI Expertise
- UX Research
- Design System Management

EDUCATION

BA FINE ART - GRAPHIC DESIGN

CSULB

Graduated 2015

Fine Art with an emphasis on graphic, web and UX design

AA FINE ART

El Camino College

Graduated 2013

Emphasis on Basic design principles and graphic design

PROFILE

I'm a Los Angeles born designer, who knew I wanted to do design in any way shape or form since high school and on. I really couldn't imagine myself doing anything else, I am truly passionate about ideation, transformation and the design process itself. I have been doing UX for 8 years in many different fields. B2B, Start Ups, Enterprise, Agency, White label and more. I have a strong UI background, but I've also done unmoderated and moderated user tests, worked with researchers and am big picture thinking.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior UX Designer

Cox Automotive 2022-Current

- Worked as design system manager on a product with multiple work streams
- Created Figma training modules for greater UX team
- Ui and Figma expert resource
- Worked across all work streams as a support and owned individual features.
- Motivational UX designer that pushed my team to be the best they could be.
- Used innovative strategy to enhance the application.
- UX research support and helped run and set up user tests for both moderated and unmoderated sessions.

Senior UX Designer & Lead

Rivalgames.com 2019-2022

- UI/UX Designer for entire application. Worked with the stakeholders
- and development teams based in USA & Ukraine. Created style guide and managed components for the application. I have been the primary design resource & have created UI for this web application since its conception.

Senior UX Designer





Home Depot 2018-2019

- Worked as a Senior UX designer on the most front-end facing b2b2c application at The Home Depot. Worked on a variety of flows and UX strategy to help improve the in-store purchasing experience.
- I did Design Ops, worked cross-team and mentored Junior UX designers.

TYLER HARRIS

PRODUCT DESIGN

CONTACT

-  310-895-3513
-  tylerharrisdesign@gmail.com
-  www.tylerharrisdesign.com
-  Atlanta, GA

SKILLS

- User Experience
- UI Expertise
- UX Research
- Design System Management

EDUCATION

BA FINE ART - GRAPHIC DESIGN

CSULB

Graduated 2015

Fine Art with an emphasis on graphic, web and UX design

AA FINE ART

El Camino College

Graduated 2013

Emphasis on Basic design principles and graphic design

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Senior UX Designer & Lead

Comparably.com 2018

- Worked as a lead designer for a venture backed start-up in Santa Monica, CA. Weekly duties include collaborating with a data analyst and SEO experts to create SEO driven web pages.
- Managed intern designers & worked b2b2c and helped reinvision main workflows.

Senior UX Designer

Pegasus Solutions 2017-2018

- Worked on a Hotel CRM platform with a variety of products.
- Conducted user interviews, identified pain points, and performed analysis of existing software.
- I acted as a UX designer on multiple projects in the company and helped establish a framework for a new modular product design.

UX/UI Designer

nectarpd.com 2015-2017

- I worked on a wide range of projects at this agency ranging from embedded IoT hardware to full blown desktop software made for scientists or the medical industry.
- Each project required an array of research including pain point documentation, user interviews, journey maps and workflow/storyboards.
- We worked in agile and iterated on our wireframes and workflows testing along the way.
- We would then go into a visual design phase and hand-off style guides and assets to our clients development teams.